Cayuga-Onondaga BOCES Cooperative Board Meeting	-1-	August 18, 2016	
Regular Board Meeting	Board of Cooperative	OCES Regional Education Center Educational Services treet Road, Auburn, NY 13021	
Members Present:	Larry Hartle Lee Epprecht Melinda Quanbeck William Andre	Carol Quill Dean Winspear Colleen Battalino	
Members Absent:	Douglas Hart	Kathryn Carlson	
Others Present:	Denise Dzikowski Susan Conway Peter Colucci Tony Abbatiello Jessica Docteur	Drew Yakawiak Susan Lynch Jarett Powers Steve Woodard Randy Ray	
Opening of Meeting		erative Board was called to order by Melinda n the Board Room of the Regional Education Road, Auburn, NY 13021.	
Pledge of Allegiance	The Pledge of Allegiance was led b	by District Superintendent Denise Dzikowski.	
Approval of Agenda with Addendum	was made by Dean Winspear, secor	rict Superintendent Denise Dzikowski, a motion aded by Colleen Battalino, to approve the agenda ed unanimously by the Board members present.	
Approval of the Reorganizational Minutes of July 21, 2016	was made by Dean Winspear,	tict Superintendent Denise Dzikowski, a motion seconded by Larry Hartle, to approve the aly 21, 2016 meeting. The motion was carried as present.	
Approval of the Minutes of July 21, 2016	Upon the recommendation of District Superintendent Denise Dzikowski, a motion was made by Dean Winspear, seconded by Larry Hartle, to approve the minutes of the July 21, 2016. The motion was carried unanimously by the Board members present.		
Approval of Treasurer's Report – June 30, 2016	Upon the recommendation of District Superintendent Denise Dzikowski, a motion was made by Lee Epprecht, seconded by Dean Winspear to approve the Treasurer's Report for the period ending June 30, 2016. The motion was carried unanimously by the Board members present.		
Approval of Treasurer's Report – July 31, 2016	Upon the recommendation of District Superintendent Denise Dzikowski, a motion was made by Dean Winspear, seconded by William Andre to approve the Treasurer's Report for the period ending July 31, 2016. The motion was carried unanimously by the Board members present.		
Extra Classroom Activity Funds Report	was made by Dean Winspear, se	tict Superintendent Denise Dzikowski, a motion conded by Larry Hartle to approve the Extra for the period ending July 31, 2016. The motion and members present.	

Cayuga-Onondaga BOCES Cooperative Board Meeting	- 2 -	August 18, 2016
BOCES Claims Auditor's Report – July 1, 2016-July 31, 2016	was made by Carol Quill, seconded	ct Superintendent Denise Dzikowski, a motion by Lee Epprecht to approve the BOCES Claims 1, 2016 through July 31, 2016. The motion was members present.
Quarterly Treasurer's Report April 1, 2016 – June 30, 2016	was made by Lee Epprecht, seconde	ct Superintendent Denise Dzikowski, a motion d by Colleen Battalino to approve the Quarterly pril 1, 2016 through June 30, 2016. The motion ard members present.
Budget Amendments Report April 1, 2016 – June 30, 2016	was made by William Andre, seco	ct Superintendent Denise Dzikowski, a motion onded by Larry Hartle to approve the Budget April 1, 2016 through June 30, 2016. The motion ard members present.
Resignation/Special Education Teacher	was made by Dean Winspear, second of Heather Clark from the position of	ct Superintendent Denise Dzikowski, a motion nded by Larry Hartle, to accept the resignation of Special Education Teacher, effective August nanimously by the Board members present.
Resignation/Special Education Teacher	was made by Dean Winspear, second of Lindsey Clark from the position of	ct Superintendent Denise Dzikowski, a motion nded by Larry Hartle, to accept the resignation of Special Education Teacher, effective August nanimously by the Board members present.
Resignation/Special Education Teacher Aide	was made by Dean Winspear, secon of Edmond Lonsky from the positio	ct Superintendent Denise Dzikowski, a motion nded by Larry Hartle, to accept the resignation n of Special Education Teacher Aide, effective ed unanimously by the Board members present.
Resignation/Special Education Teacher	was made by Dean Winspear, second of Kimberly Kelley from the position	ct Superintendent Denise Dzikowski, a motion nded by Larry Hartle, to accept the resignation tion of Special Education Teacher, effective carried unanimously by the Board members
Resignation/Special Education Teacher Aide	was made by Dean Winspear, secon of Matthew Finn from the position	ct Superintendent Denise Dzikowski, a motion nded by Larry Hartle, to accept the resignation of Special Education Teacher Aide, effective carried unanimously by the Board members
Resignation/Special Education Teacher Aide	was made by Dean Winspear, secon of Jacqueline Drechsler from the	ct Superintendent Denise Dzikowski, a motion nded by Larry Hartle, to accept the resignation position of Special Education Teacher Aide, was carried unanimously by the Board members
Resignation/STEM Coordinator	was made by Dean Winspear, secon of Elisabeth Alexander from the po	ct Superintendent Denise Dzikowski, a motion nded by Larry Hartle, to accept the resignation sition of STEM Coordinator, effective August nanimously by the Board members present.

UNOFFICIAL

Cayuga-Onondaga BOCES Cooperative Board Meeting		3 -		August 18, 2016
Resignation/Speech Therapist	was made by Dean V of Deborah Bardrea	Winspear, seconded u from the position	by Larry Har n of Special E	Denise Dzikowski, a motion tle, to accept the resignation Education Speech Therapist, hously by the Board members
Resignation/Special Education Teacher Aide	was made by Dean V of Kelley O'Hora fre	Winspear, seconded om the position of	by Larry Har Special Educa	Denise Dzikowski, a motion tle, to accept the resignation tion Teacher Aide, effective usly by the Board members
Resignation/Special Education Teacher Aide	was made by Dean V of Sean Kelley from	Winspear, seconded the position of Spe	by Larry Har	Denise Dzikowski, a motion tle, to accept the resignation Teacher Aide, effective July Board members present.
Resignation/School Social Worker	Upon the recommendation of District Superintendent Denise Dzikowski, a motion was made by Dean Winspear, seconded by Larry Hartle, to accept the resignation of Shelaina Pflug from the position of School Social Worker, effective August 31, 2016. The motion was carried unanimously by the Board members present.			
Leave of Absence/Treasurer	was made by Lee Epp request of Cindy Pa Family & Medical L use of accumulated	brecht, seconded by ttington, for a med eave Act to run con available leave tim by her physician. Th	Carol Quill, to lical leave of a currently with le as appropria	Denise Dzikowski, a motion approve the leave of absence absence with the use of the the leave of absence and the ate, effective September 21, carried unanimously by the
Appointments/Summer Staff Development Training	was made by Dean V appointments for Su	Winspear, seconded mmer Staff Develo , 2016. They shall	by Larry Hart pment Trainin be compensate	Denise Dzikowski, a motion tle, to approve the following g, effective between July 1, ed at the stipend of \$125 per d members present.
	First	Last	District	Workshop
	Kelly	Redmond	Moravia	Shared Summer Workshops
	Meara	Sabin	Moravia	Shared Summer Workshops
	Karen	Schaub	Moravia	Shared Summer Workshops
	Rich	Schubmehl	Moravia	Shared Summer Workshops
	Jocelyn	Senter	Moravia	Shared Summer Workshops
	Lora	Shea	Moravia	Shared Summer Workshops
	Colleen Rod	Stack Stayton	Moravia Moravia	Shared Summer Workshops Shared Summer Workshops
	Pat	Twentyman	Moravia	Shared Summer Workshops
	Jim	VanArsdale	Moravia	Shared Summer Workshops
	Michelle	VanEtten	Moravia	Shared Summer Workshops
	Justin	Vossler	Moravia	Shared Summer Workshops
	Lisa	Warner	Moravia	Shared Summer Workshops
	Corey	Wasileski	Moravia	Shared Summer Workshops
	Christy	Webster	Moravia	Shared Summer Workshops
	Ronica	Weeks	Moravia	Shared Summer Workshops
	Ken	Welgoss	Moravia	Shared Summer Workshops

August 18, 2016

000 <b>p</b> 01 <b>u</b> 010 20 <b>u</b> 10 11000	8		-			
	Erica		Wild		Moravia	Shared Summer Workshops
	Amanda		Worden		Moravia	Shared Summer Workshops
	Sandra		Yaple		Moravia	Shared Summer Workshops
			1 1		1	
	First	Last		Distr	ict	Workshop
	Veronica	Gloo		Cato	-Meridian	Shared Summer Workshops
	Carrie	Gilfu	S	Jorda	an-Elbridge	Shared Summer Workshops
	Jason	Basti	an	Port	Byron	Shared Summer Workshops
	Brian	Brow	/n	Port	Byron	Shared Summer Workshops
	Taylor		nichel		Byron	Shared Summer Workshops
	Anna	Fikes			Byron	Shared Summer Workshops
	Laura		hier-Seneca		Byron	Shared Summer Workshops
	Kelly	Guy			Byron	Shared Summer Workshops
	Mike	Hern			Byron	Shared Summer Workshops
	Sandy	Hosie			Byron	Shared Summer Workshops
	Kelly	How			Byron	Shared Summer Workshops
	Tim	How			Byron	Shared Summer Workshops
	Greg	Keho			Byron	Shared Summer Workshops
	Bridget	Kenn			Byron	Shared Summer Workshops
	Kimberlea	Klacz	arthy		Byron	Shared Summer Workshops
	Doreen John		antiny ahey		Byron Byron	Shared Summer Workshops Shared Summer Workshops
	Amy		fleisch-Alcock		Byron	Shared Summer Workshops
	Dan	Robb			Byron	Shared Summer Workshops
	Suzzy	Stow			Byron	Shared Summer Workshops
	Guy	Vital			Byron	Shared Summer Workshops
	Lisa	Wells			Byron	Shared Summer Workshops
	Joshua	Hare			eateles	Shared Summer Workshops
	Danielle		irande		eateles	Shared Summer Workshops
	Anthony	Pigna	atti	Skan	eateles	Shared Summer Workshops
	Jennifer	Van I	Ry Capozzi	Skan	eateles	Shared Summer Workshops
Appointment/Special Education Teacher Aide	was made by D of Corianne Si Teacher Aide probationary a	Dean W egel to positi ppoint grade	Vinspear, seco o the classifie ion, effective tment of Nove d at the Board	nded l d Civi Septo ember appro	by Larry Hartle il Service positi ember 1, 2016 9, 2015 throu wed negotiated	Denise Dzikowski, a motion e, to approve the appointment ion of Teacher Aide in a 1:1 6, with continuation of her gh November 8, 2016. Ms. rate. The motion was carried
Appointment/Special Education Teacher Aide	was made by D of Katharine L 1:1 Teacher A continue the pe	Dean W Longye Aide p ermane the	Vinspear, seco ear to the class position, effec ent appointme Board approv	onded l sified ctive S ont, eff ved n	by Larry Hartle Civil Service p September 1, ective March 2 egotiated rate	Denise Dzikowski, a motion e, to approve the appointment position of Teacher Aide in a 2016, this appointment will 3, 2016. Ms. Longyear shall . The motion was carried
Appointment/Special Education Teacher Aide	was made by D of Devon Gree Special Educa his probational Greene shall 1	Dean Wene to tion D ry app be gra	Vinspear, seco the classified Department, ef pointment of C aded at the E	onded l 1 Civi fectiv Octobe Board	by Larry Hartle 1 Service positi e September 1 er 26, 2015 thr approved neg	Denise Dzikowski, a motion e, to approve the appointment ion of Teacher Aide for the , 2016, with continuation of ough October 25, 2016. Mr. otiated rate, with additional ber 1, 2016 through June 30,

Cayuga-Onondaga BOCES Cooperative Board Meeting		August 18, 2016
	2017, compensation at the Board The motion was carried unanimous	established rate of an additional \$.80 per hour. ly by the Board members present.
Appointment/Special Education Teacher Aide	was made by Dean Winspear, second of Catherine Carnicelli to the class the Special Education Department, of her probationary appointment of 2016. Ms. Carnicelli shall be grad additional appointment as a Substitu- June 30, 2017, compensation at the	ict Superintendent Denise Dzikowski, a motion ided by Larry Hartle, to approve the appointment ified Civil Service position of Teacher Aide for effective September 1, 2016, with continuation of September 16, 2015 through September 15, led at the Board approved negotiated rate, with ite Teacher, effective September 1, 2016 through Board established rate of an additional \$.80 per imously by the Board members present.
Appointment/Special Education Teacher Aide	was made by Dean Winspear, second of Mallory Maitland to a fifty-two classified Civil Service position of effective September 1, 2016 throug graded at the Board approved nego Development Training, effective A	tict Superintendent Denise Dzikowski, a motion aded by Larry Hartle, to approve the appointment to (52) week probationary appointment in the f Teacher Aide in a 1:1 Teacher Aide position, agh August 31, 2017. Ms. Maitland shall be tiated rate, with additional appointment for Staff August 22, 2016 through June 30, 2017 at the he motion was carried unanimously by the Board
Appointment/Summer Robotics Camp Instructor	was made by Dean Winspear, secon of Jared Cooper, effective August &	ict Superintendent Denise Dzikowski, a motion aded by Larry Hartle, to approve the appointment 3, 2016 to August 12, 2016. Mr. Cooper shall be stipend of \$125 per day. The motion was carried s present.
Appointment/Summer Robotics Camp Instructor	was made by Dean Winspear, secon of Brandon Chase, effective August	ict Superintendent Denise Dzikowski, a motion ided by Larry Hartle, to approve the appointment at 8, 2016 to August 12, 2016. Mr. Chase shall oved stipend of \$125 per day. The motion was nembers present.
Appointment/Summer Robotics Camp Instructor	was made by Dean Winspear, secor of Karen Schaub, effective August	ict Superintendent Denise Dzikowski, a motion ided by Larry Hartle, to approve the appointment 8, 2016 to August 12, 2016. Ms. Schaub shall oved stipend of \$125 per day. The motion was nembers present.
Appointment/Summer Robotics Camp Instructor	was made by Dean Winspear, secor of Alecia Bower, effective August	ict Superintendent Denise Dzikowski, a motion ided by Larry Hartle, to approve the appointment 8, 2016 to August 12, 2016. Ms. Bower shall be stipend of \$125 per day. The motion was carried s present.
Appointment/Support Teacher Summer Schedule	was made by Dean Winspear, second of Erin Crabtree to work fifteen ( through August 31, 2016. Ms. C	tict Superintendent Denise Dzikowski, a motion ided by Larry Hartle, to approve the appointment 15) days in the summer, effective July 1, 2016 rabtree shall be compensated at her negotiated animously by the Board members present.

Cayuga-Onondaga BOCES Cooperative Board Meeting		August 18, 2016
Appointment/Positive Incentive & Student Events Coordinator	was made by Lee Epprecht, se appointment of Crystal Ponto as P to integrate student and parent invo for students, effective September 1	tict Superintendent Denise Dzikowski, a motion conded by Dean Winspear, to approve the ositive Incentive & Student Events Coordinator vement into the alternative education experience , 2016 through June 30, 2017. Ms. Ponto shall for the 2016-2017 school year. The motion was members present.
Appointment/High School Equivalency Program Coordinator	was made by Lee Epprecht, se appointment of Melisa Vormw Coordinator to coordinate TEP and effective September 6, 2016 thro	tict Superintendent Denise Dzikowski, a motion econded by Dean Winspear, to approve the ald as High School Equivalency Program I AHSEP Hi School Equivalency Programming, ugh June 30, 2017. Ms. Vormwald shall be or the 2016-2017 school year. The motion was members present.
Appointment/Regional Summer School Substitute Teacher	was made by Lee Epprecht, se appointment of Jody Catalone as effective July 5, 2016 to August 1	tict Superintendent Denise Dzikowski, a motion econded by Dean Winspear, to approve the Regional Summer School Substitute Teacher, 8, 2016. Ms. Catalone shall be compensated at of \$16.40 per hour. The motion was carried as present.
Appointment/Computer Systems Technician	was made by Lee Epprecht, seconde of Tom Sayles to the provisional ap of Computer Systems Technician, graded at the annual salary of \$45,0	tict Superintendent Denise Dzikowski, a motion ad by Dean Winspear, to approve the appointment pointment in the classified Civil Service position effective August 1, 2016. Mr. Sayles shall be 00/12 months prorated, pending the results of the Technician exam. The motion was carried s present.
Appointment/Computer Systems Technician	was made by Lee Epprecht, seconder of Taylor Zona to the provisional ap of Computer Systems Technician, graded at the annual salary of \$45,0	ict Superintendent Denise Dzikowski, a motion ed by Dean Winspear, to approve the appointment pointment in the classified Civil Service position effective August 1, 2016. Ms. Zona shall be 00/12 months prorated, pending the results of the Technician exam. The motion was carried s present.
Appointment/Teacher Mentor	was made by Lee Epprecht, seconde of Mark Fitzgerald, Culinary An Automotive Technology Teacher, e Mr. Fitzgerald shall be compensate	tict Superintendent Denise Dzikowski, a motion ad by Dean Winspear, to approve the appointment ts Teacher, as mentor for Jordan Coughlin, ffective August 29, 2016 through June 23, 2017. d a stipend of \$70 per day for up to 20 mentoring timously by the Board members present.
Appointment/Special Education Teacher		a additional appointment for Staff Development through June 30, 2017. Ms. Gilmore shall be l rate of \$125 per day.
Appointment/Special Education Teacher		additional appointment for Staff Development through June 30, 2017. Ms. Tullo shall be l rate of \$125 per day.

Cayuga-Onondaga BOCES Cooperative Board Meeting	- 7 -	August 18, 2016
Appointment/Special Education Teacher	Development Training, effective	with additional appointment for Staff August 8, 2016 through June 30, 2017. Ms. he Board approved rate of \$125 per day.
Appointment/Special Education Teacher		th additional appointment for Staff Development 6 through June 30, 2017. Ms. Balk shall be red rate of \$125 per day.
Appointment/Special Education Teacher	Development Training, effective	a - with additional appointment for Staff August 8, 2016 through June 30, 2017. Ms. the Board approved rate of \$125 per day.
Appointment/Special Education Teacher Aide	was made by Dean Winspear, appointment of Ranny Peacock to in the classified Civil Service position for the Special Education August 31, 2017. Ms. Peacock rate, with additional appointment	strict Superintendent Denise Dzikowski, a motion seconded by Colleen Battalino, to approve the o the fifty-two (52) week probationary appointment position of Teacher Aide in a 1:1 Teacher Aide a Department, effective September 1, 2016 through shall be graded at the Board approved negotiated tor Staff Development Training, effective August at the Board approved negotiated rate. The motion Board members present.
Appointment/Special Education Teacher Aide	was made by Dean Winspear, appointment of Jamie Lee to the the classified Civil Service positi for the Special Education Depart 31, 2017. Ms. Lee shall be gra additional appointment for Staff	strict Superintendent Denise Dzikowski, a motion seconded by Colleen Battalino, to approve the fifty-two (52) week probationary appointment in on of Teacher Aide in a 1:1 Teacher Aide position ment, effective September 1, 2016 through August aded at the Board approved negotiated rate, with Development Training, effective August 22, 2016 oard approved negotiated rate. The motion was d members present.
Appointment/Special Education Teacher Aide	was made by Dean Winspear, appointment of Dennis Walaw appointment in the classified Civ Aide position for the Special Ec through August 31, 2017. Mr. W negotiated rate, with additional effective August 22, 2016 through	strict Superintendent Denise Dzikowski, a motion seconded by Colleen Battalino, to approve the ender to the fifty-two (52) week probationary I Service position of Teacher Aide in a 1:1 Teacher fucation Department, effective September 1, 2016 Valawender shall be graded at the Board approved I appointment for Staff Development Training, th June 30, 2017 at the Board approved negotiated animously by the Board members present.
Appointment/Special Education Teacher Aide	was made by Dean Winspear, appointment of Jessica Grassi to in the classified Civil Service position for the Special Education August 31, 2017. Ms. Grassi sha with additional appointment for	strict Superintendent Denise Dzikowski, a motion seconded by Colleen Battalino, to approve the the fifty-two (52) week probationary appointment position of Teacher Aide in a 1:1 Teacher Aide a Department, effective September 1, 2016 through 11 be graded at the Board approved negotiated rate, Staff Development Training, effective August 22, e Board approved negotiated rate. The motion was d members present.
Appointment/Special Education Teacher Aide	-	strict Superintendent Denise Dzikowski, a motion seconded by Colleen Battalino, to approve the

Cayuga-Onondaga BOCES Cooperative Board Meeting		-	August 18, 2016
	in the classified Civil position for the Special August 31, 2017. Ms rate, with additional ap 22, 2016 through June	Davison to the fifty-two (52) we Service position of Teacher A l Education Department, effective Davision shall be graded at the pointment for Staff Developmen 30, 2017 at the Board approved sly by the Board members presen	ide in a 1:1 Teacher Aide e September 1, 2016 through Board approved negotiated at Training, effective August negotiated rate. The motion
Appointment/eLearning Teachers	Upon the recommendation of District Superintendent Denise Dzikowski, a motion was made by Lee Epprecht, seconded by Dean Winspear, to approve the appointments of the following eLearning Teachers for the purpose of delivering instruction, support, and assessment in an online environment as prescribed by the eLearning initiative of Cayuga-Onondaga BOCES and the approved contracted content providers, effective September 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017 for the 2016-2017 school year. They shall be compensated at a rate of \$150 per student per semester or \$150 per slot per semester depending on the specific vendor. In addition, each teacher will receive one annual stipend ranging between \$300 - \$500.00 for training and annual course maintenance compensation.		
	Jennie Higgins Kara Barton Lisa Mogan-Phelan Cynthia Porten Crystal Ponto Ann Maine Albert Pola Lori Kramer Renee Lawrence	Sally Kingsbury Christine Marano Tonette Orlando Tamara Whidden Lucille Mackey Cari Parkman Tricia Austin Margaret Colella Shannon Dunbar	Susan Lane Lee Laurion Doug Peters Meghan Ragucci Karen Vitak Jean Rhodes Alicia Bower Dawn Noble
	The motion was carried	d unanimously by the Board men	nbers present.
Appointment/School Library System Coordinator	Attachment #6 – Andr	ew Dutcher	
Appointment/Part-Time Adult Education Nursing Instructor	was made by Lee Eppro of Lauren Weed as a August 22, 2016 throu shall be compensated	ation of District Superintendent I echt, seconded by Dean Winspear a Part-Time Adult Education N gh June 30, 2017 for the 2016-20 at the Board approved rate of \$2 sly by the Board members presen	t, to approve the appointment Iursing Instructor, effective 017 school year. Ms. Weed 28.80 per hour. The motion
Appointment/Substitute Teacher Aide & Substitute Teacher Assistant	was made by Lee Eppre of Theresa O'Dell as the Compass, High Scl Education programs ef shall be compensated	ation of District Superintendent I echt, seconded by Dean Winspear Substitute Teacher Aide & Subst hool Equivalency, Career & Tech fective September 1, 2016 throug at the board approved hourly Substitute Teacher Aide - \$11.00, bard members present.	titute Teacher Assistant, for nical Education and Special h June 30, 2017. Ms. O'Dell rates of Substitute Teacher
Appointment/Health and Safety Consultant	was made by Dean V	ation of District Superintendent I Winspear, seconded by Colleen Varneck to provide assistance to	Winspear, to approve the

Cayuga-Onondaga BOCES Cooperative Board Meeting	- 9 -		August 18, 2016
	compensated \$50.00 per h		ded. Mr. Warneck shall be as mileage at the IRS rate. The ers present.
Appointment/Teacher Center-Teacher Special Project	was made by Dean Win appointment of Debbie Ho four hours per week, effect	spear, seconded by Collectouse as a Teacher Center, Spective for the 2016-2017 sch approve hourly rate of \$10	t Denise Dzikowski, a motion en Winspear, to approve the pecial Project Teacher, for (4) ool year. Ms. House shall be .00 per hour. The motion was
Appointment/Special Education Teacher Aide	was made by Dean Win appointment of Marissa appointment in the classifi Aide position for the Spe through August 31, 2017 negotiated rate, with ad effective August 22, 2016	Aspear, seconded by Collect Minnerly to the fifty-tw ed Civil Service position of cial Education Department, . Ms. Minnerly shall be g ditional appointment for S	t Denise Dzikowski, a motion en Battalino, to approve the wo (52) week probationary Teacher Aide in a 1:1 Teacher , effective September 1, 2016 graded at the Board approved Staff Development Training, he Board approved negotiated ard members present.
Appointment/Special Education Teacher Aide	was made by Dean Win appointment of Megan Ev in the classified Civil Se position for the Special Ed August 31, 2017. Ms. Eva with additional appointme	spear, seconded by Collect vans to the fifty-two (52) we ervice position of Teacher lucation Department, effection and shall be graded at the Bo ent for Staff Development 7 7 at the Board approved neg	t Denise Dzikowski, a motion en Battalino, to approve the eek probationary appointment Aide in a 1:1 Teacher Aide ve September 1, 2016 through oard approved negotiated rate, Training, effective August 22, gotiated rate. The motion was
Appointment/Special Education Teacher	Development Training, ef	n Reed - with additional app fective August 8, 2016 throu le Board approved rate of \$1	ugh June 30, 2017. Ms. Reed
Appointments/Substitute Teacher/Teacher Aide	was made by Lee Epprecht of Substitute Teacher/Tea September 1, 2016 throu negotiated hourly rate plus	t, seconded by Carol Battalin cher Aides to the Special E 1gh June 30, 2017. The s	t Denise Dzikowski, a motion no, to approve the appointments ducation Department, effective shall be compensated at their of \$.80 per hour. The motion ent. Nancy Myers Joanne Oliver Nicole Pollock Julie Quill Rebecca Reed Amalia Richards Renee Richter Susan Secaur Valerie Short Nicole Sliwka Angela Smith Tina Smith Denise Spafford Maritsia Stevens

	Michelle Coleman	Paulette Jones	Patricia Stevens
	Catherine Connelly	Amy Katura	Nancy Stoneburg
	Candis Cook	Karen Kline	Nicole Swietoniowski
	Gina Cook	Lorie Ann Knapp	Kimberly Turner
	Mary Cornell	Teresa Koziol	Lisa VanArsdale
	Juli Cowell	Cindy Lamphere	Rebecca VanNorstrand
	Natalie Dale	Shontelle Lamphere	Elissa Vargason
	Jenna DeLapp	Christine Lepak	Frederick Wages
	Danielle Dennis	Jennifer Lupo	Pamela Walawender
	Vicki Dennis	Kelly Lyndaker	Tracy Walczyk
	Lori Dillon	Carole Mello	Rhonda Warn
	Sydney Dinneen	Jennifer Monell	Colleen Wilbur
	Katelyn Donovan	Suzanne Morgan	Cheryl Williams
	Elizabeth Dunbar	Rebecca Morgenthaler	Hollie Wood
	Stacy Fasce	Rachael Moyer	Donna Wright
	Mary Ann Galka	Donna Murphy	Crystal Young
	Tiffany Gregg	Suzanne Murray	Heidi Youngman
Appointment/Special Education Teacher	Development Training, Locastro shall be comp	er Locastro - with additional effective August 8, 2016 the ensated at the Board approve	rough June 30, 2017. Ms. ed rate of \$125 per day.
Recommendation for Termination/Special Education 1:1 Teacher Aide	was made by Dean recommendation for ter Aide position due to stu	Winspear, seconded by mination of Corianne Siegel	ent Denise Dzikowski, a motion Larry Hartle, to approve the from the position of 1:1 Teacher ective June 23, 2016. The motion esent.
Recommendation for Termination/Special Education 1:1 Teacher Aide	was made by Dean recommendation for ter Aide position due to stu	Winspear, seconded by mination of Devon Greene	ent Denise Dzikowski, a motion Larry Hartle, to approve the from the position of 1:1 Teacher ective June 23, 2016. The motion esent.
Recommendation for Termination/Special Education 1:1 Teacher Aide	was made by Dean recommendation for te Teacher Aide position	Winspear, seconded by rmination of Catherine Car	ent Denise Dzikowski, a motion Larry Hartle, to approve the micelli from the position of 1:1 rogram, effective June 23, 2016. members present.
Recommendation for Tenure	was made by Dean recommendation for te Support Services in Pr	Winspear, seconded by enure for Megan Rohlin in	ent Denise Dzikowski, a motion Larry Hartle, to approve the the tenure area of Instructional ffective August 18, 2016. The bers present.
Recommendation for Tenure	was made by Dean recommendation for te Industry & Buil Residential/Commercia	Winspear, seconded by nure for Steven Berkey in ding Maintenance O I Building Maintenance &	ent Denise Dzikowski, a motion Larry Hartle, to approve the the tenure area of Construction perations Certification in Remodeling $7 - 12$ , effective nimously by the Board members

Cayuga-Onondaga BOCES Cooperative Board Meeting		August 18, 2016
Recommendation for Tenure	was made by Dean Winspear, recommendation for tenure for C	rict Superintendent Denise Dzikowski, a motion seconded by Larry Hartle, to approve the allie Goss in the tenure area of Students with 2016. The motion was carried unanimously by
Recommendation for Tenure	was made by Dean Winspear, recommendation for tenure for Me	rict Superintendent Denise Dzikowski, a motion seconded by Larry Hartle, to approve the lissa Doherty in the tenure area of Students with 2016. The motion was carried unanimously by
Recommendation for Permanent Appointment	was made by Dean Winspear, recommendation for permanent app	rict Superintendent Denise Dzikowski, a motion seconded by Larry Hartle, to approve the ointment for Louis Riccio III, in the Civil Service e September 1, 2016. The motion was carried s present.
Recommendation for Permanent Appointment	was made by Dean Winspear, recommendation for permanent ap	rict Superintendent Denise Dzikowski, a motion seconded by Larry Hartle, to approve the pointment for Kayla VanNorstrand, in the Civil effective September 1, 2016. The motion was nembers present.
Recommendation for Permanent Appointment	was made by Dean Winspear, recommendation for permanent ap	rict Superintendent Denise Dzikowski, a motion seconded by Larry Hartle, to approve the pointment for Catherine Carnicellli, in the Civil effective September 16, 2016. The motion was nembers present.
Recommendation for Permanent Appointment	was made by Dean Winspear, recommendation for permanent app	rict Superintendent Denise Dzikowski, a motion seconded by Larry Hartle, to approve the ointment for Haley Anderson, in the Civil Service e September 1, 2016. The motion was carried s present.
Change of Appointment Status	was made by Dean Winspear, seed appointment status of Kathleen Han Special Education Department, eff her probationary appointment of N Ms. Harris shall be graded at the appointment as a Substitute Teach	rict Superintendent Denise Dzikowski, a motion onded by Larry Hartle, to approve the change in ris from 0.5 FTE to 1.0 FTE Teacher Aide in the ective September 1, 2016 with a continuation of ovember 16, 2015 through November 15, 2016. Board approved negotiated rate, with additional er, effective September 1, 2016 through June 30, rd established rate of an additional \$.80 per hour. by by the Board members present.
Change of Appointment Status	was made by Dean Winspear, second appointment status of Samantha Sm Special Education Department, eff her probationary appointment of Ja Smith shall be graded at the Bo	rict Superintendent Denise Dzikowski, a motion onded by Larry Hartle, to approve the change in ith from 1:1 Teacher Aide to Teacher Aide in the ective September 1, 2016 with a continuation of nuary 13, 2016 through January 12, 2017. Ms. oard approved negotiated rate, with additional er, effective September 1, 2016 through June 30,

Cayuga-Onondaga BOCES Cooperative Board Meeting	- 12 -	August 18, 2016
	2017 with compensation at the Board e The motion was carried unanimously b	established rate of an additional \$.80 per hour. y the Board members present.
Change of Appointment Status	was made by Dean Winspear, seconde appointment status of Brittany Schram Special Education Department, effecti her probationary appointment of Septe Ms. Schram shall be graded at the Bo appointment as a Substitute Teacher, e	Superintendent Denise Dzikowski, a motion ed by Larry Hartle, to approve the change in from 1:1 Teacher Aide to Teacher Aide in the ve September 1, 2016 with a continuation of ember 21, 2015 through September 20, 2016. ard approved negotiated rate, with additional effective September 1, 2016 through June 30, established rate of an additional \$.80 per hour. by the Board members present.
Change of Appointment Status	was made by Dean Winspear, second appointment status of Lisa Lloyd from Special Education Department to a for tenure area of Teacher Assistant effect 2020. Ms. Lloyd shall be compensated addition, Ms. Lloyd is approved to o	Superintendent Denise Dzikowski, a motion ed by Larry Hartle, to approve the change in m Teacher Aide to Teacher Assistant in the our (4) year probationary appointment in the etive, September 1, 2016 through August 31, d at the annual level of \$22,000/10 month. In carry over eight sick days into the Teacher carried unanimously by the Board members
Change of Appointment Status	was made by Dean Winspear, second appointment status of Holly Kelsey fro Aide in a 1:1 Teacher Aide position in September 1, 2016 with a continuation 2016 through May 8, 2017. Ms. Ke	Superintendent Denise Dzikowski, a motion ed by Larry Hartle, to approve the change in om 0.5 FTE Teacher Aide to 1.0 FTE Teacher a the Special Education Department, effective in of her probationary appointment of May 9, elsey shall be graded at the Board approved d unanimously by the Board members present.
Recommendation to Rescind Resolution	was made by Dean Winspear, see recommendation to rescind the resolution	Superintendent Denise Dzikowski, a motion conded by Larry Hartle, to approve the on dated July 21, 2016 of Joshua Hares in the The motion was carried unanimously by the
Recommendation for Approval/Teacher Center	was made by Colleen Battalino, second as a Professional Development presente development for foreign language teach	Superintendent Denise Dzikowski, a motion ded by William Andre, to approve Lana Craig er to provide up to (5) five days of professional hers during the 2016-2017 school year at a cost exceed \$2,500.00. The motion was carried esent.
Memorandum of Agreement/Cayuga- Onondaga BOCES Teachers' Association	was made by Lee Epprecht, seconded between Cayuga-Onondaga BOCES a Association where the BOCES and the stipend of \$2,085.00 for the teacher ap	Superintendent Denise Dzikowski, a motion by Dean Winspear, to approve the agreement nd the Cayuga-Onondaga BOCES Teachers' Association agree that there shall be an annual pointed by the BOCES Board of Education as September 1, 2016. The motion was carried esent.

Cayuga-Onondaga BOCES Cooperative Board Meeting		August 18, 2016
Memorandum of Agreement/Cayuga County Sheriff's Office	Upon the recommendation of District Superintendent Denise Dzikowski, a motion was made by Lee Epprecht, seconded by Dean Winspear, to approve the agreement between the Cayuga County Sheriff's Office and the Cayuga-Onondaga BOCES, where the Sheriff's Office will assign a Deputy to serve as a School Resource Officer to provide safety and security, effective for a period of five (5) years, beginning January 1, 2017, and terminating December 31, 2021.	
	The cost for the 2017 year an amo benefits and other costs associate increase due to 2017 contract n BOCES for subsequent years an	of January 1, 2017, through December 31, 2021. Jount not to exceed \$96,000, which includes salary, ad with the position, unless salaries and benefits egotiations. The cost to the Cayuga-Onondaga e subject to change based upon expenses and ive bargaining agreement. The motion was carried rs present.
Agreement/Independent Contractor	Upon the recommendation of District Superintendent Denise Dzikowski, a motion was made by Lee Epprecht, seconded by Dean Winspear, to approve the agreement between Laura Fleming, Independent Contractor and the Cayuga-Onondaga BOCES for the purpose of delivering a virtual keynote speech for the 2016-2017 Technology Day. Ms. Fleming shall be compensated \$1,000 as the keynote speaker. The motion was carried unanimously by the Board members present.	
Agreement/YMCA	was made by Lee Epprecht, second between the Young Men's Christ Industrial Union of Auburn (YMC classroom and meeting space to Secondary Completion (TASC) F June 30, 2017. The Cayuga-Onom	trict Superintendent Denise Dzikowski, a motion ded by Dean Winspear, to approve the agreement tian Association and Woman's Educational and CA) and the Cayuga-Onondaga BOCES for use of suitable for use by the BOCES Test Assessing rogram, effective August 1, 2016 and ending on laga BOCES will pay the annual rate of \$22,000.00 yments of \$2,000.00 per month. The motion was members present.
Recommendation for Approval of 2016-2017 Student Handbooks	Upon the recommendation of District Superintendent Denise Dzikowski, a motion was made by Dean Winspear, seconded by Colleen Battalino, to approve the Regional Education Center Handbooks and the Practical Nursing Student Handbook for the 2016-2017 school year. The motion was carried unanimously by the Board members present.	
Superintendent's Report	<ol> <li>Opening Day Breakfast – Septe</li> <li>Robotics Camp Report – Tony</li> <li>Program Re-approval for Graph in Commerce – Steve Woodard</li> <li>Board Meeting Communication</li> </ol>	Abbatiello hic Design and New Media and Emerging Careers
Committee Reports	<ol> <li>Facilities Committee Update - Peter Colucci</li> <li>Center for Learning Walk-Through Update – August 12, 2016 - Peter Colucci</li> </ol>	
Executive Session	was made by Lee Epprecht, second	rict Superintendent Denise Dzikowski, a motion ded by William Andre, to adjourn the meeting to the purpose of discussing personal business. The y the Board members present.

Cayuga-Onondaga BOCES Cooperative Board Meeting	- 14 -	August 18, 2016
	Drew Yakawiak, Tony Abbatiello, Jessica Docteur, Randy Ray, Jarett Powers, Steve Woodard, Susan Lynch, Peter Colucci and Susan Conway, left the meeting at 7:30 p.m.	
Regular Session	The meeting was returned to regular session at 7:55 p.m.	
Adjournment	Upon the recommendation of District Superintendent Denise Dzikowski, a motion was made by Lee Epprecht, seconded by William Andre, to adjourn the meeting at 7:55 p.m. The motion was carried unanimously by the Board members present.	

Respectfully submitted,

Susan Conway Clerk of the Board

Motion made by Lee Epprecht, seconded by Dean Winspear.

"RESOLVED, that the Cayuga-Onondaga Board of Cooperative Educational Services, pursuant to Section 3014 of the Education Law and in compliance with Part 30.3 of the Rules of the Board of Regents, upon the recommendation of Denise Dzikowski, District Superintendent, does hereby appoint Jill Gilmore of 2583 West Brutus Street, Weedsport, New York 13166, who holds a Permanent New York State Certificate in Special Education, permitting her to teach in the public schools of New York State, to the position of Teacher in the tenure area of Education of Children with Handicapping Conditions-General Special Education, effective September 1, 2016.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the appointment of Jill Gilmore shall be a probationary appointment for a period of four (4) years, to commence September 1, 2016 and to expire on August 31, 2020. In order to be granted tenure the employee must have received composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings pursuant to Education Law Sections 3012-c and/or 3012-d of either effective or highly effective in at least three of the four preceding years and if the employee receives an ineffective composite or overall rating in the final year of the probationary period he or she shall not be eligible for tenure at that time. Ms. Gilmore during the first year of appointment shall be paid at the annual salary of \$52,000.00/10 months.

The motion was carried unanimously by the Board members present.

### ATTACHMENT #2

Motion made by Lee Epprecht, seconded by Dean Winspear.

"RESOLVED, that the Cayuga-Onondaga Board of Cooperative Educational Services, pursuant to Section 3014 of the Education Law and in compliance with Part 30.3 of the Rules of the Board of Regents, upon the recommendation of Denise Dzikowski, District Superintendent, does hereby appoint Kerri Tullo of 136 Beaver Drive, Mastic Beach, NY 11951, who holds an Initial New York State Certificate in Students with Disabilities Grades (7-12) Generalist permitting her to teach in the public schools of New York State, to the position of Teacher in the tenure area of Education of Children with Handicapping Conditions-General Special Education, effective September 1, 2016.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the appointment of Kerri Tullo shall be a probationary appointment for a period of four (4) years, to commence September 1, 2016 and to expire on August 31, 2020. In order to be granted tenure the employee must have received composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings pursuant to Education Law Sections 3012-c and/or 3012-d of either effective or highly effective in at least three of the four preceding years and if the employee receives an ineffective composite or overall rating in the final year of the probationary period he or she shall not be eligible for tenure at that time. Ms. Tullo during the first year of appointment shall be paid at the annual salary of \$50,095.00/10 months.

Motion made by Lee Epprecht, seconded by Dean Winspear.

"RESOLVED, that the Cayuga-Onondaga Board of Cooperative Educational Services, pursuant to Section 3014 of the Education Law and in compliance with Part 30.3 of the Rules of the Board of Regents, upon the recommendation of Denise Dzikowski, District Superintendent, does hereby appoint Doreen Bailey of 4300 Gypsy Road, Marcellus, NY 13108, who holds a Professional New York State Certificate in Students with Disabilities Grades (1-6) and a Professional New York State Certificate in Students with Disabilities Grades (7-12) – Biology, permitting her to teach in the public schools of New York State, to the position of Teacher in the tenure area of Education of Children with Handicapping Conditions-General Special Education, effective September 1, 2016.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the appointment of Doreen Bailey shall be a probationary appointment for a period of four (4) years, to commence September 1, 2016 and to expire on August 31, 2020. In order to be granted tenure the employee must have received composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings pursuant to Education Law Sections 3012-c and/or 3012-d of either effective or highly effective in at least three of the four preceding years and if the employee receives an ineffective composite or overall rating in the final year of the probationary period he or she shall not be eligible for tenure at that time. Ms. Bailey during the first year of appointment shall be paid at the annual salary of \$50,500.00/10 months.

The motion was carried unanimously by the Board members present.

### ATTACHMENT #4

Motion made by Lee Epprecht, seconded by Dean Winspear.

"RESOLVED, that the Cayuga-Onondaga Board of Cooperative Educational Services, pursuant to Section 3014 of the Education Law and in compliance with Part 30.3 of the Rules of the Board of Regents, upon the recommendation of Denise Dzikowski, District Superintendent, does hereby appoint Linda Balk of 6007 Experimental Road, Auburn, NY 13021, who holds an Initial New York State Certificate in Students with Disabilities Grades (7-12) – Social Studies, permitting her to teach in the public schools of New York State, to the position of Teacher in the tenure area of Education of Children with Handicapping Conditions-General Special Education, effective September 1, 2016.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the appointment of Linda Balk shall be a probationary appointment for a period of four (4) years, to commence September 1, 2016 and to expire on August 31, 2020. In order to be granted tenure the employee must have received composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings pursuant to Education Law Sections 3012-c and/or 3012-d of either effective or highly effective in at least three of the four preceding years and if the employee receives an ineffective composite or overall rating in the final year of the probationary period he or she shall not be eligible for tenure at that time. Ms. Balk during the first year of appointment shall be paid at the annual salary of \$51,500.00/10 months.

Motion made by Lee Epprecht, seconded by Dean Winspear.

"RESOLVED, that the Cayuga-Onondaga Board of Cooperative Educational Services, pursuant to Section 3014 of the Education Law and in compliance with Part 30.3 of the Rules of the Board of Regents, upon the recommendation of Denise Dzikowski, District Superintendent, does hereby appoint Amanda Grzejka of 8454 Grandview Drive, Cicero, NY 13039, who holds an Initial New York State Certificate in Students with Disabilities Grades (7-12) – Generalist, permitting her to teach in the public schools of New York State, to the position of Teacher in the tenure area of Education of Children with Handicapping Conditions-General Special Education, effective September 1, 2016.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the appointment of Amanda Grzejka shall be a probationary appointment for a period of four (4) years, to commence September 1, 2016 and to expire on August 31, 2020. In order to be granted tenure the employee must have received composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings pursuant to Education Law Sections 3012-c and/or 3012-d of either effective or highly effective in at least three of the four preceding years and if the employee receives an ineffective composite or overall rating in the final year of the probationary period he or she shall not be eligible for tenure at that time. Ms. Grzejka during the first year of appointment shall be paid at the annual salary of \$50,095.00/10 months.

The motion was carried unanimously by the Board members present.

#### ATTACHMENT #6

Motion made by Lee Epprecht, seconded by Dean Winspear.

"RESOLVED, that the Cayuga-Onondaga Board of Cooperative Educational Services, pursuant to Section 3014 of the Education Law and in compliance with Part 30.3 of the Rules of the Board of Regents, upon the recommendation of Denise Dzikowski, District Superintendent, does hereby appoint Andrew Dutcher of 651 Ridge Road, Apt. B3, Lansing, NY 14882, who holds a valid Professional New York State Certificate in Library Media Specialist, permitting him to serve as Library Media Specialist in the public schools of New York State, to the position of School Library System Coordinator, in the administrative tenure area of School Library System Coordinator, effective September 1, 2016.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the appointment of Andrew Dutcher shall be a probationary appointment for a period of four (4) years, to commence September 1, 2016 and to expire on August 31, 2020. In order to be granted tenure the employee must have received composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings pursuant to Education Law Sections 3012-c and/or 3012-d of either effective or highly effective in at least three of the four preceding years and if the employee receives an ineffective composite or overall rating in the final year of the probationary period he or she shall not be eligible for tenure at that time. Mr. Dutcher during the first year of appointment shall be paid at the annual salary of \$72,500.00/12 months prorated. Mr. Dutcher has been issued a variance for certification in School Building Leader (SBL) approved by the New York State Education Department for employment with the assurance that Mr. Dutcher will procure the SBL certificate by August 31, 2019.

Motion made by Dean Winspear, seconded by Colleen Battalino.

"RESOLVED, that the Cayuga-Onondaga Board of Cooperative Educational Services, pursuant to Section 3014 of the Education Law and in compliance with Part 30.3 of the Rules of the Board of Regents, upon the recommendation of Denise Dzikowski, District Superintendent, does hereby appoint Elizabeth Reed of 1733 Clark Street Road, Auburn, NY 13021, who holds an Initial New York State Certificate in Childhood Education Grades (1-6) and who has applied for an Initial New York State Certificate in Students with Disabilities Grades (1-6), permitting her to teach in the public schools of New York State, to the position of Teacher in the tenure area of Education of Children with Handicapping Conditions-General Special Education, effective September 1, 2016.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the appointment of Elizabeth Reed shall be a probationary appointment for a period of four (4) years, to commence September 1, 2016 and to expire on August 31, 2020. In order to be granted tenure the employee must have received composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings pursuant to Education Law Sections 3012-c and/or 3012-d of either effective or highly effective in at least three of the four preceding years and if the employee receives an ineffective composite or overall rating in the final year of the probationary period he or she shall not be eligible for tenure at that time. Ms. Reed during the first year of appointment shall be paid at the annual salary of \$48,625.00/10 months.

The motion was carried unanimously by the Board members present.

# ATTACHMENT #8

Motion made by Lee Epprecht, seconded by Carol Quill.

"RESOLVED, that the Cayuga-Onondaga Board of Cooperative Educational Services, pursuant to Section 3014 of the Education Law and in compliance with Part 30.3 of the Rules of the Board of Regents, upon the recommendation of Denise Dzikowski, District Superintendent, does hereby appoint Jennifer Locastro of 8225 Mentz Church Road, Port Byron, NY 13140, who holds an Initial New York State Certificate in Students with Disabilities Grades (7-12)-Generalist, permitting her to teach in the public schools of New York State, to the position of Teacher in the tenure area of Education of Children with Handicapping Conditions-General Special Education, effective September 1, 2016.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the appointment of Jennifer Locastro shall be a probationary appointment for a period of 3.5 years, to commence September 1, 2016 and to expire on January 31, 2020. In order to be granted tenure the employee must have received composite or overall annual professional performance review ratings pursuant to Education Law Sections 3012-c and/or 3012-d of either effective or highly effective in at least three of the four preceding years and if the employee receives an ineffective composite or overall rating in the final year of the probationary period he or she shall not be eligible for tenure at that time. Ms. Locastro during the first year of appointment shall be paid at the annual salary of \$50,714.00/10 months.